



Department of Administration
 Purchasing Division
 2019 Washington Street East
 Post Office Box 50130
 Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Master Agreement

Order Date: 2016-04-06

CORRECT ORDER NUMBER
 MUST APPEAR ON ALL PACKAGES,
 INVOICES, AND SHIPPING PAPERS.
 QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS
 ORDER SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO
 THE DEPARTMENT CONTACT.

Order Number: CMA 0212 0212 SWC0000000005	Procurement Folder: 205866
Document Name: Emergency Management of Web-Based Portal	Reason for Modification:
Document Description: Emergency Management of Web-Based Portal	
Procurement Type: Central Emergency Purchase	
Buyer Name: Stephanie L Gale	
Telephone: (304) 558-8801	
Email: stephanie.l.gale@wv.gov	
Shipping Method: Best Way	Effective Start Date: 2016-04-01
Free on Board: FOB Dest, Freight Prepaid	Effective End Date: 2016-06-30

VENDOR	DEPARTMENT CONTACT
Vendor Customer Code: 000000162433 WV INTERACTIVE LLC 10 HALE ST 3RD FLOOR CHARLESTON WV 25301 US Vendor Contact Phone: (999) 999-9999 Extension: Discount Percentage: 0.0000 Discount Days: 0	Requestor Name: Melanie Lopez Requestor Phone: (304) 957-6872 Requestor Email: melanie.l.lopez@wv.gov

INVOICE TO	SHIP TO
ALL STATE AGENCIES VARIOUS LOCATIONS AS INDICATED BY ORDER No City WV 99999 US	STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA VARIOUS LOCATIONS AS INDICATED BY ORDER No City WV 99999 US

AGENCY COPY

Total Order Amount	Open End
--------------------	----------

PURCHASING DIVISION AUTHORIZATION SIGNED BY: <i>[Signature]</i> DATE: 4/24/16 ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE ON FILE	ATTORNEY GENERAL APPROVAL AS TO FORM SIGNED BY: <i>[Signature]</i> DATE: 4/25/16 ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE ON FILE	ENCUMBRANCE CERTIFICATION SIGNED BY: <i>[Signature]</i> DATE: APR 25 2016 ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE ON FILE
--	---	--

Extended Description:

Emergency Purchase Order

The Vendor, WV Interactive, agrees to enter with the State of West Virginia, into an open end contract to provide Web Based Portal management services per the attached documentation.

Line	Commodity Code	Manufacturer	Model No	Unit	Unit Price
1	81112103				\$0.000000
	Service From	Service To			
	2016-04-01	2016-06-30			

Commodity Line Description: Management of Web Based Portal

Extended Description:

DATE: April 4, 2016

TO: Gale Given
Chief Technology Officer
State of WV

FROM: Ian McQuinn
General Manager
West Virginia Interactive, LLC

SUBJECT: Emergency Contract for E-Government Portal

West Virginia Interactive, LLC (WVI) understands that your office has expressed its intent to create a new Emergency Contract by and between WVI and the State of West Virginia, effective April 1, 2016 until June 30, 2016. Upon receipt of the Purchase Order, WVI agrees to continue providing State Web Portal services, pursuant to the same pricing terms and conditions and all commitments from the previous Emergency Contract, SWCEPORTAL14, and previous contract ISCK0127. All executed Service Level Agreements and Statements of Work will be considered active throughout this new Emergency Contract.

Previous extensions of Emergency Contract SWCEPORTAL14 have limited WVI's ability to pursue any new portal projects requiring new Statements of Work (Applications or Websites). For the avoidance of doubt, this new Emergency Contract does not include any such limitation, and Statements of Work may be pursued by WVI in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Emergency Contract.

Sincerely,



Ian McQuinn
General Manager
West Virginia Interactive

E-Portal Emergency Contract

THIS E-Portal Emergency Contract, ("Contract") is by and between West Virginia Interactive ("WVI") and the State of West Virginia ("State"), (both referred to as "Parties").

WHEREAS WVI has held the contract for providing that State with e-portal services for a number of years.

WHEREAS the State's Office of Technology ("OT") has been working for some time to develop a Request for Proposal ("RFP") to solicit proposals from vendors interested in providing e-portal services.

WHEREAS OT's development efforts have taken longer than expected and the existing emergency contract issued to allow for development of the RFP and subsequent bidding expired on April 1, 2016.

WHEREAS the State recently issued an RFP to solicit competitive proposals from all vendors interested in providing e-portal services.

WHEREAS the State anticipates an award on the recently issued RFP to the only bidder WVI by July 1, 2016.

WHEREAS the current expiration of the emergency contract and the beginning of the new contract will result in a three month gap in e-portal service.

WHEREAS OT has requested and received emergency approval to execute a contract for e-portal services to bridge the three month gap.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Prior Agreement: WVI will continue to provide State Web Portal Services pursuant to the same pricing terms and conditions and all commitments from the previous Emergency Contract SWCEPORTAL14, previous sole source contract ISCK0127, and previous RFP contract ISCG0081.

2. Service Level Agreements: All executed service level agreements and statements of work will be considered active throughout this Contract. A list of the active service level agreements and agency notification is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. Contract Clarifications:

a. Portal Hardware – The definition of portal hardware includes devices that permit the State's customers to access the applications developed and maintained in the e-portal. As such, WVI is permitted to support and maintain such devices.

b. **End-to-End Integration** – The provision stating that WVI is required to “Provide end-to-end integration of portal transactions” includes providing Kiosks and similar devices that allow the State’s customers to access applications developed and maintained in the e-portal.

c. **Approval of Portal Hardware** – WVI may not obtain portal hardware without the express approval of OT and the agency desiring the portal hardware as port of its e-portal project.

The Parties have signed this Contract on the date included below each signature.

West Virginia Interactive

By: 

Name: Ian McQuinn

Title: General Manager

Date: 4-11-2016

West Virginia Office of Technology

By: 

Name: Justin T. McAllister

Title: CFO

Date: 4/12/16

EXHIBIT A – Service Level Agreements

WV Interactive Supported Websites (Purchasing Entities)

Attachment A
(12 pages)

Agency	URL	Client Contact
Bureau of Senior Services	http://www.goldenmountaineer.wv.gov	gloria.landerson@wv.gov
Bureau of Senior Services	http://www.inhomecare.wv.gov	gloria.j.anderson@wv.gov
Bureau of Senior Services	http://www.share.seniors.wv.gov	gloria.j.anderson@wv.gov
Children's Health Insurance Program		Director, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) & Board Chairperson
Division of Personnel	http://www.chip.wv.gov	Sharon.L.Carte@wv.gov
	http://www.personnel.wv.gov	
Division of Personnel Organizational and Human Resource Development		Sara.P.Walker@wv.gov
	http://www.personnel.wv.gov/ohrd/	
Ethics Commission		Sara.P.Walker@wv.gov
Office of Fleet Management	http://www.ethics.wv.gov	rebecca.l.stepto@wv.gov Rebecca L. Stepto, Interim Executive Director
Office of Technology	http://www.fleet.wv.gov	Kenny.H.Yoakum@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.barbourcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.braxtoncounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.calhouncounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.claycounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.doddridgecounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.gilmercounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.grantcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.hampshirecounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.hancockcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.jacksoncounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.local.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.logancounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.masoncounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.mcdowellcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.mercercounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.ohiocounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.pendletoncounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.pocahontascounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.ritchiecounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.roanecounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.taylorcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.technology.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.tuckercounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov

WV Interactive Supported Websites
(Purchasing Entities)

Attachment A

Agency	URL	Client Contact
Office of Technology	http://www.webstercounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.wetzelcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.wirtcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
Office of Technology	http://www.wyomingcounty.wv.gov	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov
PLANS Project	http://www.plans.wv.gov	Sara.P.Walker@wv.gov
Prosecuting Attorneys Institute	http://www.pai.wv.gov	Phillip.W.Morrison@wv.gov
Public Defender Services	http://www.pds.wv.gov	Dana.F.Eddy@wv.gov
Public Employees Grievance Board	http://www.pegb.wv.gov	Robin.B.Perdue@wv.gov
Public Employees Insurance Agency	http://www.pela.wv.gov	jason.a.haught@wv.gov
Real Estate Division	http://www.realestatedivision.wv.gov	Jon.Amores@wv.gov
Department of Administration (DOA)	http://www.administration.wv.gov	Joyce.K.Jones@wv.gov
Aviation Division	http://www.aviation.wv.gov	chip.r.mcdowell@wv.gov
General Services	http://www.generalservices.wv.gov	Gregory.L.Melton@wv.gov
GIS Information	http://www.gis.wv.gov	Mary Peck: peck@wv.gov
Office of Economic Opportunity	http://www.oeo.wv.gov	Mary Peck: peck@wv.gov / Shelly Woda
Office of Economic Opportunity	http://www.oeo.wv.gov	Mary Peck: peck@wv.gov
Division of Natural Resources Wonderful West Virginia Magazine	http://www.wonderfulwv.com	Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov
Department of Education and the Arts	http://www.edandarts.wv.gov	Martha.B.McKee@wv.gov
Department of Environmental Protection	http://www.dep.wv.gov	Neil.A.M.Chakrabarty@wv.gov
Change the Future WV	http://www.changethefuture.wv.gov	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Bureau for Child Support Enforcement	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcse/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhbf/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bms/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bph/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/campsafety/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/cshcn/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/dpc/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/HealthCheck/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/healthprep/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/helpmegrow/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/hpcd/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/localhealth/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/ocme/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/aeps/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov

WV Interactive Supported Websites
(Purchasing Entities)

Attachment A

Agency	URL	Client Contact
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/oralhealth/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/publichealthquality/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/nhs	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/rfts	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/ruralhealthandrecruitment/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/vip	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/wvntp/	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.wellness.wv.gov	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Health Care Authority	http://www.hca.wv.gov	John.e.Grey jgrey@hcawv.org
Human Rights Commission	http://www.hrc.wv.gov	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
State Privacy Office	http://www.privacy.wv.gov	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	http://www.dhsem.wv.gov	Eric.S.Holstine@wv.gov
Division of Justice and Community Services	http://www.djcs.wv.gov	Jeff.D.Estep@wv.gov
Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety	http://www.dmaps.wv.gov	April.M.Darnell@wv.gov
Division of Corrections	http://www.doc.wv.gov	Brad.T.Douglas@wv.gov
Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety	http://www.intranet.dmaps.wv.gov	April.M.Darnell@wv.gov
Division of Corrections	http://www.intranet.doc.wv.gov	Brad.T.Douglas@wv.gov
Division of Juvenile Services	http://www.intranet.djs.wv.gov	Paul.D.Easton@wv.gov
Intelligence Fusion Center	http://www.fusioncenter.wv.gov	Gerald.S.Pauley@wv.gov
Office of the State Fire Marshal	http://www.firemarshal.wv.gov	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov
Parole Board	http://www.paroledboard.wv.gov	Michelle.L.Jones@wv.gov
State Police	http://www.wvsp.gov	bill.b.gallagher@wvsp.state.wv.us
Alcohol Beverage Control Administration	http://www.abca.wv.gov	Randy.L.Haynes@wv.gov
Division of Financial Institutions	http://www.dfi.wv.gov	John France: jfrance@wvdo.org
Office of Tax Appeals	http://www.taxappeals.wv.gov	Stephen.P.Lee@wv.gov
Racing Commission	http://www.racing.wv.gov	Larry.F.Carraher@wv.gov
State Budget Office	http://www.budget.wv.gov	Diana.L.Schwab@wv.gov
Department of Revenue	http://www.revenue.wv.gov	Robert.M.Burdette@wv.gov
Department of Transportation	http://www.transportation.wv.gov	Kim Asseff: Kimber.L.Asseff@wv.gov
Turnpike Authority	http://www.transportation.wv.gov/turnpike	Greg Barr; gregbarr@wvturnpike.com
Department of Veterans Assistance	http://www.veterans.wv.gov	Rick.Thompson@wv.gov
Broadband Deployment Council	http://www.broadband.wv.gov	Mary Behling: behling@geosrv.wvnet.edu
Equal Employment Opportunity Office	http://www.eeo.wv.gov	Jann.D.Hoke@wv.gov
Office of Minority Affairs	http://www.minorityaffairs.wv.gov	carolyn.l.stuart@wv.gov
Secretary of State	http://www.sos.wv.gov	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com

Education & the Arts
Education & the Arts
Education & the Arts

Poet Laurette
Sesquicentennial
Imagination Library

Beth Hughes
Beth Hughes
Beth Hughes

WV Interactive Supported Websites
(Purchasing Entities)

Agency	Url	Client Contact
Department of Administration - BRIM	http://brim.wv.gov	june.w.butterfield@wv.gov
Department of Administration - Finance Division	http://finance.wv.gov	shelia.a.gray@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/adolescenthealth	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Health and Human Resources	http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/mcfh	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov
Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety	http://dmaps.wv.gov/cappd	April.M.Darnell@wv.gov
Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety	http://dmaps.wv.gov/jri	April.M.Darnell@wv.gov
Division of Juvenile Services	http://djs.wv.gov	stephanie.j.bond@wv.gov
Division of Labor	http://labor.wv.gov	Mitch.E.Woodrum@wv.gov
Oil and Gas Conservation Commission	http://ogcc.wv.gov	Cindy.J.Raines@wv.gov
School Building Authority	http://sba.wv.gov	garry.r.stewart@wv.gov
Secretary of State	http://business4.wv.gov	bsurber@wvsos.com
State Tax Department	http://tax.wv.gov	mark.w.matkovich@wv.gov
Volunteer WV	http://volunteer.wv.gov	Krista.B.Bradshaw@wv.gov

**WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
Bur of Senior Svcs	Bur of Senior Svcs	gloria.i.anderson@wv.gov	Senior Provider Reporting v1	Live	System is currently in production
Bur of Senior Svcs	Bur of Senior Svcs	gloria.i.anderson@wv.gov	In-Home Care - Phase I	Live	System is currently in production
Bur of Senior Svcs	Bur of Senior Svcs	gloria.i.anderson@wv.gov	State Continuing Certification System	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
Bur of Senior Svcs	Bur of Senior Svcs	gloria.i.anderson@wv.gov	In-Home Care - Phase II	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DE and A	Division of Rehabilitation Services	Janice.B.Morgan@wv.gov	Online Explanation of Benefits Application	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	CHIP	Director, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) & Board Chairperson Sharon.L.Carte@wv.gov	CHIP Premium Plan Payment System	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	BCSE	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Child Support Payment Notification	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	BCSE	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	WV Child Support Direct v2	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	Department of Health and Human Resources	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Family Planning Client Notifications	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	Department of Local Health	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Program Plan Reporting System Phase 2	Live	System is currently in production
DHHR	BCSE	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	WV Child Support Direct v3	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	BCSE	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Employer Resource Center	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	BPH	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Source Water Protection Plan	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	Department of Local Health	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Program Plan Reporting System v2.1	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	Health Care Authority	jgrey@hcawv.org	Health Check Referral Reporting System	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DHHR	Health Care Authority	jgrey@hcawv.org	WVHIN HIT Survey	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	State Police	bill.b.gallagher@wvsp.state.wv.us	Sex Offender Registry v2	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	State Police	bill.b.gallagher@wvsp.state.wv.us	SIRN Online Conference Registration	Live	System is currently in production

**WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
DMAPS	Division of Corrections	Brad.T.Douglas@wv.gov	Offender Information System - Public Search	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DMAPS	Fusion Center	Gerald.S.Pauley@wv.gov	Suspicious Activity Reporting Form	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	Eric holstine	Suspicious Activity Reporting Mobile Application	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	Division of Justice and Community Services	Jeff.D.Estep@wv.gov	Statistical Analysis Center Phase 3	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	Office of the State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Fire Safe Cigarettes	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Public Defender Services	Dana.F.Eddy@wv.gov	Voucher Processing System v2.0	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOA	Public Defender Services	Dana.F.Eddy@wv.gov	Voucher Processing System v1.5	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Children's Health Insurance Agency	Director, Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) & Board Chairperson Sharon.L.Carte@wv.gov	CHIP Premium Plan Payment System	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Prosecuting Attorneys Institute	Phillip.W.Morrison@wv.gov	Training Registrations	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Prosecuting Attorneys Institute	Phillip.W.Morrison@wv.gov	WV Help Mobile Application	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Ethics Commission	rebecca.l.stepto@wv.gov Rebecca L. Stepto, Executive Director	Financial Disclosure Filing	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Public Employees Grievance Board	Robin.B.Perdue@wv.gov	Grievance Board Index Search	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Department of Administration	Joyce.K.Jones@wv.gov	Phone Directory Update System	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Information Security Conference Registration	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Information Security Incident Reporting	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Offender Information System v2 - DR	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	WV.gov mobile app	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Real Estate Division	Jon.Amores@wv.gov	Online Capital Parking Violation Payments	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	General Services	Personnel@wv.gov	HRIS Forwa Integration	Not signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days

**WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
DOC	Workforce WV	Beth.N.Carenbauer@wv.gov and Connie.R.Kirk@wv.gov and Robert.C.Fernatt@wv.gov	Online Employer Unemployment Contributions v5	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	Workforce WV	Beth.N.Carenbauer@wv.gov and Connie.R.Kirk@wv.gov and Robert.C.Fernatt@wv.gov	UC Benefit Direct Deposit	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	Workforce WV	Beth.N.Carenbauer@wv.gov and Connie.R.Kirk@wv.gov and Robert.C.Fernatt@wv.gov	SIDES	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	Workforce WV	Beth.N.Carenbauer@wv.gov and Connie.R.Kirk@wv.gov and Robert.C.Fernatt@wv.gov	Online Employer Unemployment Contributions v6 (ACH Credits)	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DOC	DNR	Bret.A.Preston@wv.gov and Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov	Fishing Tournament Registration v1	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	DNR	Bret.A.Preston@wv.gov and Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov	Fishing Tournament Registration v2	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days.
DOC	DNR	Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov	Wonderful West Virginia Bookstore	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	DNR	Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov	Wonderful West Virginia Online Subscription	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	DNR	Bryan.M.Hoffman@wv.gov	Wonderful West Virginia Digital Edition	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	Department of Commerce	Chelsea.A.Ruby@wv.gov and Amy.S.Goodwin@wv.gov	Commerce Hosting System	Live	System is currently in production
DOC	DNR	Timothy.D.Coleman@wv.gov and Jerry.B.Jenkins@wv.gov	Hunter and Boater Education System	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOR	ABCA	Randy.L.Haynes@wv.gov	Alcoholic Beverage Product and Retailer Search	Live	System is currently in production
DOR	ABCA	Randy.L.Haynes@wv.gov	Wine Product and Distributor Search	Live	System is currently in production
DOR	State Tax Department	Robert.M.Burdette@wv.gov	Business For WV	Live	System is currently in production
DOR	State Tax Department	Robert.M.Burdette@wv.gov	Delinquent Citation Collection System	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Handicap	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Voluntary Insurance Collection Program	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Automobile Dealer Email Collection System	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver Operator Record - Interactive Search v2 (Medical)	Live	System is currently in production

**WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver Record Monitoring - Bulk Data	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver Record Monitoring - Conviction Monitoring	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver Record Monitoring - Undisclosed Driver Monitoring	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	DUI Case Tracking	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	DUI Driver Information Request	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Free Driver Record Search	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Individual Driver Records	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Request for Duplicates	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Driver Reinstatement	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Vehicle Renewals v2 (Military)	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Interlock Provider Database	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Sendback Tracking System	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	WV - DMV - CVIEW	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Sheriff Renewal Reporting	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver License Status Inquiry	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver exam practice test mobile app	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Temporary Trip Permits	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Temporary Trip Permits Bulk Request Service	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Vehicle Registration System Admin	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Vehicle Registration System - Interface	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Vehicle Registration System v7	Live	System is currently in production

**WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Driver Operator Record - Interactive Search v3 (Medical Enhanced)	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Alcohol Test and Lock Program	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	Wilbur.L.Thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - State Bar ID	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days
Ofc of the Gov	Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity	marypat.peck@wv.gov / Shelly Woda	Benefit Pre-screener	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Bulk Data Service: UCC Bulk Images	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	UCC Back Office	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Business For WV - Imaging Service Update	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Business For WV - Phase X	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Bulk Data Service	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Business Entity List Service v2	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Business Entity Search	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	UCC Name Alert Service	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	UCC Online Filing, Search & Retrieval System - Phase IV	Live	System is currently in production
SOS	Secretary of State	Beth Ann Surber, bsurber@wvsos.com	Business For WV - Phase XI	Not Signed	These are statements of work that planning to be signed within next 30 days

WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)

Attachment A

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
AGO	Office of Attorney General	edward.layers@wvago.gov	Preneed Funeral Contract Online Payments	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
Bureau of Senior Services	Bureau of Senior Services	glora.j.anderson@wv.gov	State Continuing Certification System - 2015 Updates	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
Bureau of Senior Services	Bureau of Senior Services	glora.j.anderson@wv.gov	In-Home Care Changes - 2016 Updates	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	Department of Local Health	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	Health Departments Permits and Inspections System	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DHHR	VIPP	heather.d.abbott@wv.gov	VIPP Logo Design	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DMAPS	Division of Justice and Community Services	Jeff.d.estep@wv.gov	Sexual Assault Evidence Collection Kit Information Sys	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Online Fire Department Search	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Online Licensee Search	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Electrician License Renewal	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Invoice Payment System	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Explosive License Renewal	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Consumer Fireworks Applications	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Fire Protection Worker License Renewal	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DMAPS	State Fire Marshal	Mark.R.Lambert@wv.gov	Pyrotechnician License Renewal	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	County Directory	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Enterprise Google Search	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	State Agency Directory	Live	System is currently in production

WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)

Attachment # A

DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	WV.gov Contact Us Form	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	WV.gov News Center	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	WV.gov User Survey	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Security Conference Survey	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Single Sign On (SSO)	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	URL Shortner Server	Live	System is currently in production
DOA	Office of Technology	timothy.l.phillips@wv.gov	Mobile Event Conference Service	Live	System is currently in production
DOR	Alcohol Beverage Control Administration	Randy.L.Haynes@wv.gov	Alcohol Beverage License Search	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	Division of Highways	Denise.L.gould@wv.gov	SASHTO Conference Registration	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - IRP Invoicing	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Online Application for Additional Fuel Decals	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Online IFTA Renewal Application	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Online Renewal Application for Motor Carrier	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Online Application for Duplicate Cab Card	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Cash Register Interface	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Driver License Renewal	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	DMV Kiosk	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Personalized Plates	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	DMV SOS Interface	Live	System is currently in production
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Interagency Driver Information System	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days

WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Purchasing Entities)

Attachment A

DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Duplicate Title Request	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DOT	DMV	wilbur.l.thaxton@wv.gov	Self Service - Boat Renewal	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
SOS	Secretary of State	bsurber@wvsos.com	Business For WV PH13	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
SOS	Secretary of State	bsurber@wvsos.com	UCC Back Office PH2	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
SOS	Secretary of State	bsurber@wvsos.com	UCC Back Office PH3	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days

**WV Interactive Supported Websites
(Non-Purchasing Entities)**

Attachment B
(4 pages)

Agency	URL	Client Contact
Board of Accountancy	http://www.boa.wv.gov	BRENDA S. TURLEY brenda.s.turley@wv.gov
Board of Chiropractic	http://www.boc.wv.gov	Barbara L. Johnson wvchiroboard@frontier.com
Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses	http://www.wvrbboard.wv.gov	Laura S. Rhodes Laura.S.Rhodes@wv.gov
Board of Professional Surveyors	http://www.wvbps.wv.gov	connie.s.frame@wv.gov Administrative Assistant Dennis D. Jarrell Board Administrator wvbps@wv.gov
Clay County Health Department	http://www.cchd.wv.gov	Angela B. Brown Angela.B.Brown@wv.gov
Statewide Internet Group	http://www.swig.wv.gov	
Americans with Disabilities Act Office	http://www.ada.wv.gov	adacoordinator@wv.gov
Department of Agriculture	http://www.agriculture.wv.gov	
WV Promise	http://www.fivepromises.wv.gov	pdugan@frontiernet.net
Governor's Schools	http://www.govschools.wv.gov	sherry.l.keffer@wv.gov
Governor's Internship Program	http://www.intern.wv.gov	beth.f.hughes@wv.gov
Library Commission	http://www.librarycommission.wv.gov	whiteh@wvlib.wv.us
Regional Jail Authority	http://www.rja.wv.gov	Joseph A. DeLong Joseph.A.DeLong@wv.gov
Ready WV	http://www.ready.wv.gov	
Statewide Interoperable Radio Network	http://www.sirn.wv.gov	
State Athletic Commission	http://www.athleticcommission.wv.gov	
Developmental Disabilities Council	http://www.ddc.wv.gov	
Municipal Pensions Oversight Board	http://www.mpob.wv.gov	Steve A. Wiseman Steve.A.Wiseman@wv.gov
Office of Attorney General	http://www.ago.wv.gov	blair.m.taylor@wv.gov
Office of the Court Monitor	http://www.courtmonitor.wv.gov	
Office of the First Lady	http://www.firstlady.wv.gov	
Governor's Committee for the Purchase of Commodities and Services	http://www.cpsc.wv.gov	
Governor's Office of Health Enhancement and Lifestyle Planning	http://www.gohelp.wv.gov	Deborah K. Waller Deborah.K.Waller@wv.gov
Governor's Office of Health Enhancement and Lifestyle Planning	http://www.wvhicollaborative.wv.gov	Deborah K. Waller Deborah.K.Waller@wv.gov
Office of the Governor	http://www.governor.wv.gov	
Office of the Governor	http://www.recovery.wv.gov	
Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board	http://www.appraiserboard.wv.gov	Sandy Kerns Executive Director kernss@mail.wvnet.edu
Office of the Prosecuting Attorney for Wyoming County	http://www.wcp.wv.gov	michael.cochrane@wyomingcountyprosecutor.com

WV Interactive Supported Applications
(Non-Purchasing Entities)

Attachment B

Department	Agency	Client Contact	Application Name	Status	Status Description
Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses	Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses	Laura.S.Rhodes@wv.gov	Death Certificates Education Program	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DE	Department of Education	rhagerma@k12.wv.us	Online Coaching License Renewal System	Live	System is currently in production
DE	Department of Education	rhagerma@k12.wv.us	Electronic Application Processing Systems	Development	Statement is signed but not in production
DE	Department of Education	rhagerma@k12.wv.us	Electronic Application Processing Systems - Laserfiche Integration	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
Board of Real Estate Appraisers	Board of Real Estate Appraisers	kernss@mail.wvnet.edu	Appraiser License Renewals	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
WV National Guard	WV National Guard	charles.a.bowman26.nig@mail.mil	Tuition Assistance Program	Not Signed	These are statements of work that plan to be signed within next 30 days
DMAPS	State Police		NSOPW Web Service Implementation	Live	System is currently in production
DMAPS	State Police	andrea.l.darr@wvsp.gov	HelpMeWV Mobile Application	Development	Statement is signed but not in production